
TAYLOR Annette 

From: PINES Shani M. 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:09 AM 
To: 'brecherm@gtlaw.com'; CRAY Jon W.; 'gordon@oregoncub.org'; GRAHAM Paul; 'bob@oregoncub.org'; MARINOS Kay; 
'catriona@oregoncub.org'; 'mercerdm@gtlaw.com'; 'ray@oregoncub.org'; 'kevin@oregoncub.org'; 
'Ireichman@perkinscoie.com'; 'steven.wolf@doj.state.or.us' 
Subject: UM 1437 Staff Motion to Amend Schedule 

Parties to UM 1437, 

I received Staff's Motion to Amend Schedule in UM 1437. It now appears that I have a conflict on April 12, 2011. If no 

party objects to my adopting the alternate hearing date of April 21, 2011, then I will adopt Staffs proposed schedule, 

with that hearing date. Please let me know by 5 p.m. today if you are available for a hearing on April 21, 2011. Thank 

you, 

Shani Pines 

ShaniPines 
Administrative Law Judge 
Administrative Hearings Division 
Oregon Public Utility Conunission 
550 Capitol St NE Ste 215 
Salem, OR 97301-2148 
(503) 378-3098 
shani. pines@state.or.us 


